October 2021

Calendar

LEAGUES

UPCOMING EVENTS

Next Board Meeting November 8, 2021 7pm

Cheyenne Field Archers Newsletter

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

Cheyenne Field Archers

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting

October 11th, 2021

Attendees: Charlie Hirsch, Greg Wooden, Kent Ketterling, Jim Mallon, Judy Wooden, Neal Perkins, Nick Hines, Monica Mallon, Lora Ketterling, Mat Rush, Dan Conrad.

Meeting was called to order at 7:02pm by Board President, Charlie Hirsch.

Minutes from the August meeting were deferred to the November meeting.

Monthly P & L Report was presented by Board Treasurer, Monica Mallon. Report was reviewed and discussed. Net income for the month was \$-430.63. Line item for Prizes/Raffles needs to be updated to Caps/Stickers. Motion to approve, as corrected, was made by Mat Rusk, second by Dan Conrad.

OLD BUSINESS:

Bowhunter Weekend.

• Reviewed previous suggestions from the August meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

Annual meeting is scheduled for January 8th. We will serve dinner starting at 5:00 with the meeting to follow. Dan Conrad and Greg Wooden will prepare a milk can meal. Please bring a side to share. Attendees with the last name starting with A – J please bring a dessert. K – Z please bring a side or salad. Election of officers will be held so anyone interested in running for an office, please add your name to the sign-up sheet at the club.

The Trad shoot/swap meet is scheduled for December 4th. Registration 9:00, shoot at 10:00. Lunch will be at 12:00 with the swap meet to follow. Cost to shoot is \$10.00.

Curt Gowdy Range – Greg and Jim will go out and talk to Patrick Harrington, the Superintendent at the park about options to purchase new targets.

Need to add outdoor target butts to the budget for next year. A couple of those are in bad shape.

Shoot dates for 2022:

Triple Crown: We will use the sign up again. 1 line of Friday night, 3 lines on Saturday. We will require at least 3 shooters in a class for the first round in order to award a buckle. There will be a payout per every 4 shooters, pay out is 40%.

- January 14th & 15th
- February 18th & 19th
- March 18th & 19th

Bowhunter Weekend – August 6th & 7th

RMAA 3D shoot – May 15th at Curt Gowdy

Vegas Shoots - 1 line, Sunday mornings:

- November 14th, 10:00am
- December 19th, 10:00am
- January 9th, 10:00am

Blue Face Shoot:

• February 27th, 10:00am

We could possibly host a WSAA Vegas Shoot. Date TBD (possibly Jan. 29th & 30th) **UPDATE:** WSAA held their meeting the night after ours and we will be hosting the Vegas shoot on January 29th & 30th.

Cheyenne will once again host the Sr Summer Olympics in August 2022. We will pass along updates as we learn them.

We had a request from WyDot to allow shooters from the state conference for a "fun" shoot on Wednesday, January 26th from 6:00pm – 9:00. Request was approved. Nic Hines and Kent Ketterling will host the shooters that evening.

We had a request from Triumph High School to bring out a class for some instruction and shooting time. Greg will contact her and get more details.

We also had a request from the Girl Scouts to host a class. Kent will call and get more details.

Kent announced that JOAD would start on November 9^{th} . They will shoot in shifts from 9:00 - 12:00. They are in desperate need of volunteers so **please step forward** if you are interested.

Leagues will start up at the end of October. We will start with Thursday night, October 28th beginning at 7:00. Sunday league will begin Sunday, October 31, 3:00pm. (costume optional ©)

CFA is trying to get a Bowhunter Education team to teach at the club. We have some volunteers but if you are interested, please contact Neal Perkins and he will be coordinating the training for this class. Neal's number is 307-286-3456. They are looking at possibly holding the class on December 11 & 12 th .
Motion to adjourn was made by Dan Conrad, second Mat Rusk.
Adjourned at 8:33.
Respectfully Submitted,
Judy Wooden
CFA Board Secretary
We would like to extend a big THANK YOU to Bullseye Archery and 3TC Construction for sponsoring buckles for Bowhunter Weekend. They sponsored the Men's and Women's Championship Classes and the Men's Open Class. We truly appreciate your support of the club and the BHW event.



President

Charlie Hersch

Vice President

Greg Wooden

Secretary

Judy Wooden

Treasurer

Monica Mallon

Next Board Meeting

November 8, 2021

7:00pm

250 Members

Board Members

Dan Conrad

Kent Ketterling

Jim Mallon

Kelly Thornbury

Matt Rusk

Alternates

Neal Perkins

Myron Reed

Cheyenne Field Archers

P.O. Box 20790

Cheyenne, WY 82007

We are on the web!

www.cheyenne field archers.com